

# Helvic Saringan















Software Developer

Quality-oriented professional with 10+ years of solid software development experience and a proven knowledge and skill on software development life-cycle (SDLC). Aiming to leverage my skills and experiences to successfully add value to your company.

## Personal Information

-  vhicsaringan@yahoo.com
-  GMA, Cavite, Philippines, 4117
-  +639088678774
-  <https://cihvbox.rf.gd/>

## Skills

- VB.Net 
- C#.Net 
- ASP 
- PHP 
- Visual Basic 
- Python 
- Delphi 
- Javascript 
- LINQ 
- SQL 
- Oracle 
- MySQL 
- Firebird 
- CMS (Wordpress, Joomla, Drupal) 

## Work History

- May 2022 - Current **Senior Software Engineer I**  
Microchip Technology Inc.
  - Part of Enterprise Applications Factory Operation team that working on the enhancement of Microchip Online WIP System
  - Developed enhancements on applications using C#.net, ASP.Net, JavaScript, Oracle technologies.
- Sep 2021 - May 2022 **Software Developer**  
Integrated Micro-Electronic Inc.
  - Working on enhancements of in-house Manufacturing Execution Systems and provide technical support.
  - Developed enhancements on applications using C#.net, ASP.Net, JavaScript, Oracle technologies.
- Jan 2019 - Sept 2021 **Programmer**  
On Semiconductor
  - Worked on enhancements on critical legacy manufacturing software (Genesis) using Visual Basic 6 and Python.
  - Provide higher level support in terms of MES raised issues.
- Oct 2018 - Dec 2018 **Programmer**  
ATR Assest Management
  - Developed program using .Net Framework technologies
- Jun 2016 - Sep 2018 **MSS Programmer**  
Maxim Integrated
  - Designed, enhanced and developed projects mostly used in Manufacturing Shopfloor Systems.
  - Provided design development of projects involving application development, migration, and addition to existing application.
- Aug 2014 - May 2016 **MIS Programmer**  
Furukawa Electric Autoparts
  - Developed applications using .Net Framework technologies.
  - Developed web applications using PHP.
  - Provided hardware, software and network maintenance and troubleshooting.
  - Administration of Active Directory and Email Server (ZIMBRA)

## Certificates and Trainings

- Windows Server 2008: Implementing, Administering and Configuring
- Load Runner: Application Performance Testing
- The DevOps Essential - The Handbook
- User Story Masterclass: Your Agile Guide to User Stories
- Learn C#.Net Core With Real World Examples
- The Complete Oracle SQL Certification Course
- The Ultimate Oracle SQL Course: SQL Made Practical

## Education

**Bachelor of Science in Information Technology**  
STI College Southwoods - Carmona, Cavite, PH